
Re: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>
Fri 3/7/2020 11:40 AM
To:  Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>

Dear Kamaliah

Received the following cases.

Best Regards,
Sherwin Beh | Technical Inves�gator
LKK Auto Consultants
Office: 6256 3561  | Email:  SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)
 

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 July 2020 2:46 PM
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Chun Jian YEO (SPF) <YEO_Chun_Jian@spf.gov.sg>; Tiak
Yee PHUA (SPF) <PHUA_Tiak_Yee@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Mechanical Inspec�on Report Request
 
Dear Sirs,
 

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspec�on of the 4 vehicles below on an
urgent basis.
 
 

a)      Case IAFP-IB-20200630 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Motor Lorry, PMV2774 (TP/IP/27171/2020)
 
On 25 June 2020 at about 4.15am, the lorry was travelling along the 2 lanes slip road from KJE
into BKE(Woodlands). The slip road is a le� road bend. While travelling along the slip road, the
driver claimed the lorry brakes malfunc�on and hence he could not apply brake. As a result, he
lost  control of his lorry and collided onto the right wall. Due to the collision, the lorry overturned
to its right side and blocked the 2 lanes of the slip road. The slip road was closed for hours due to
the accident.

 
Vehicle to be inspected:     PMV2774 - Driver (Poten�al Defendant)
 
IO In-Charge: DOC Jerry Yeo

 
 

b)      Case IAFP-IB-20200630 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Motorcar, SJC2221G (TP/IP/16737/2020)
c)       Case IAFP-IB-20200630 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Motorcycle, FBN7084P (TP/IP/16737/2020)

 
On the 27 March 2020 (Friday) some�me around 7.20 a.m., the driver was travelling straight
along PIE (AP) on right of 4 lanes while a motorcycle, FBN7084P was riding between the right lane
and lane 2 of 4 lanes. When the rider was riding between the said motor car and witness’s
vehicle, the right por�on of the said motorcycle collided onto the le� por�on of the said motor
car. The impact caused the rider to lose control and fall in front of the said motor car and the said
motorcycle’s le� front and rear tyres ran over the said motor car.

 
Vehicles to be inspected:     SJC2221G - Driver (Involved Party)

                                                                        FBN7084P - Rider (Poten�al Defendant)

mailto:%C2%A0SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com


 
IO In-Charge: Esmond Phua
 
 

d)      Case IAFP-IB-20200630 - Mechanical Inspec�on of Power-Assisted Bicycle (TP/IP/00693/2020)
 
On 5 January 2020 (Sunday) at about 5.52 a.m., the 1st Accused, who was alone in his motor car,
was travelling straight along Cantonment Road towards the direc�on of Keppel Road (against the
traffic flow) on an unknown lane of the 3-lanes road.  At this juncture, the Deceased was cycling
on her power-assisted bicycle, along Cantonment Road towards the direc�on of Outram Road, on
lane 3 of the 3-lanes road and was making a right turn from an opening along the centre divider
into a carpark entrance of “The Pinnacle@Duxton”.  While in the midst of making the right turn,
the 1st Accused drove against the flow of traffic from the Deceased’s right to le� side and the
front por�on of the 1st Accused’s motor car collided into the Deceased’s right side.  Due to the
impact, the Deceased was flung upwards and was thrown onto lane 3. While the Deceased was
s�ll lying on the road, the 2nd Accused ran over the deceased.
 
Vehicle to be inspected:     Power-Assisted Bicycle - (Deceased)
                                                   
IO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah
 

 
2.           These request has been approved by my management.
 
3.           Thank you Sirs.
 
 
cc:          Bryan, fyip

DOC Jerry & IO Esmond Phua, as requested by you
 
Best regards,
 
Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)
Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

Singapore Police Force – Commemorating 200 Years of Policing   
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